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Bec:
Subject: R.12-06-013: SCE's Bill Calculator Model Updates

Thank you to those who participated in SCE's Res. Rate Bill Calculator webinar on Friday. The following
items are a recap of the updates that will be made for a model to be released prior to Friday, March 8th:

* Include a histogram to view bill impact by income

* Provide NEM customer bill impact model (either inside the current mode! or separately)

* Enhance the TOU overly option to allow a user to input an on-peak surcharge and the model will
calculate a revenue neutral surcredit

* Update the marginal cost assumption for design demand

* Minor labeling/typo cleanups

As discussed please send any additional questions, comments or recommendations to this list prior to
Friday, March 1st for consideration in the March 8th update.

Best regards,
Andre

Andre M. Ramirez

Sr. Project Manager

Regulatory Operations - Pricing, Design & Research
626.302.5738

Andre.Ramirez@sce.com
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